Subject: FW: REQ23-3013408 - FW: Tarawera Reticulation Scheme OIA request - cultural
inductions/ observation

From: MCLEOD, Ken SA®IC)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2023 1:03 pm

To: Gerhardus Mostert <Gerhardus.Mostert@rotorualc.nz>; Eric Cawte <Eric.Cawte@rotorualc.nz>

Cc: Greg Manzano <Greg.Manzano@rotorualc.nz>; Sarah Pauli <Sarah.Pauli@rotorualc.nz>; Kahurangi White-Parsons
<Kahurangi.White-Parsons@rotorualc.nz>; Simone Garcia <Simone.Garcia@rotorualc.nz>; lan Stabler
<lan.Stabler@rotorualc.nz>

Subject: RE: REQ23-3013408 - FW: Tarawera Reticulation Scheme OIA request - cultural inductions/ observation

Good afternoon Gerhard,
Confirming 14 Fulton Hogan representatives attended the Tarawera Cultural Induction on 17" April.

Regards
Ken

Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand,
Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of
products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector,

and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com

Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate
to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can

perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view our Privacy
Statement at

https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for any changes
to this email or its attachments made after we have transmitted it. We do not accept responsibility for
attachments made by others to this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and
confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please advise us immediately and then delete this email together with all attachments.

VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from computer
viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used on the basis that the user
accepts all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from use of the
attached files. The liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any event to the resupply of the attached files.






